EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
July 13, 2009
Monday, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
a. Announce that the Recording Secretary will be taping the meeting for her use
and that the tape will be erased when the minutes for that meeting have been
approved,
b. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
a. Brickhouse Environmental June 2009
b. Pennoni
3. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES
a. Brickhouse Environmental, Inc. #4834, 7/1/08 $ 7,791.25
b. Worth and Company, Inv. #P28001, 6/30/09 $267,975.00
4, CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. June 8, 2009
b. June 18, 2009
c. July2, 2009
6. ENGINEER’S REPORT
a. Pennoni report
7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
a. Gawthrop Greenwood, Inv. #71275, 5/31/09 $133.00
b. Gawthrop Greenwood, Inv, #71274, 5/31/09 $779.00
8. LIAISON REPORTS
9, FINANCIAL REPORTS
10, GOALS
11. OLD BUSINESS
a. Paving Ridley Creek Plant
b. Fourth Supplemental Lease
12. NEW BUSINESS
13. CAPACITY REQUESTS
14. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report -- June 2009
15. ANY OTHER MATTER
16. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST
a. Letter to Worth & Company, Inc., June 22™
b. Letter to Worth & Company, Inc., June 22
c. Letter to Worth & Company, Inc. , July 7%
d.
17. PUBLIC COMMENT
18. ADJOURNMENT

MONDAY, July 13, 2009




Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Delivery date

Tentative Date Delivery Date
8/12/09 10/1/09
11/10/09 1/1/10

MONDAY, July 13, 2009




2. RC Repoens

)
£

<2 Brickhouse Environmental

3.
2

Project Accomplishments
B ¥ Project No. 09-2532-0
East Goshen / Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade / Expansion
June 2009

The following Project Management tasks were performed for the Ridley Creek
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion project:

o 6-2-09 reviewed preliminary monthly invoice from Clinger. Discussed Clinger’s

schedule and impacts resulting from tasks not completed by others. Electrical unit
concrete pad forms removed and backfilled at grade. Top rings added to MH #1.

» 6-3-09 Site progress visit and review with Inspector.
e 6-4-09 Coniractor Invoice Review Meeting with Pennoni.
» Prepared Monthly Report for distribution to the Authority.

e 6-5-09 Site progress visit. Observed existing Conirol Building work and
commencement of Screen building foundation forming.

e Prepared for and attended the 6-08-09 Authority Meeting.
s 6-10-09 Site progress visit observation of ongoing Screen Building Screen
Building foundation steel placement and valve vault pipe support installation.

Dutchland power washing SBR. walls.

e Attended the 6-10-09 Project Status / Progress Meeting at the Township Building
with Township, Pennoni, Clinger and Worth representatives.

e G6-11, 12, 15-09 Site progress visits. Minimal activity Prepared notes and
reviewed correspondence.

e. 6-16-09 Responded to e-mails and correspondence.
e 6-17-09 site progress visit.

e (-18-09 Prepared for and attended Special Meeting re: SBR walls and Change
Order for blower #2 motor.

e Attended the 6-24-09 Project Status / Progress Meeting at the Township Building
with Township, Pennoni, Clinger and Worth representatives.

o 6-29-09 Altended Special Meeting w/ clinger re: schedule & contract concerns
and request for modifications. Site visit and review of draft Clinger and Worth

payment requesls,




;J iy
iy

= Brickhouse Environmental

iy

=S

e  6-30-09 Site progress visit (o check on blower #2 start up, which was postponed
due to blower / motor shim needs.

e 6-30-09 Prepared letter to Clinger as requested re: liquidated damages.

Note:
As of June 30, 2009 (partially through actual Week 10) the cumulative project

managenient hours budgeted was 246,
The actual camulative hours as partial Week 10 was 159.75

FA092532.0Uune 2009 Bullets.doc




Brickhouse
Environmental

Consultants and Engincers

East Goshen Township Invoice number
1580 Paoli Pike Date
West Chester, PA 19380

Clienf 1D; 548

Contract: 09.2532
E Goshen Twp-Ridley CreekSewer

4838
71172009

Scope of Work: Project No. 09-2532-0 E. Goshen/Ridley Creek Sewer Plant/WWW Engineering

Attn: Mr. Rick Smith, Township Manager

SEE PROJECT ACCOMPLISHMENTS ATTACHED.

Professional Services Rendered Through the Month of June 2009.

Labor

Emplovee Type

Project Manager

Labor Total

Reimbursable
Expense Total

Invoise Total

O
71 /\L>

| &
O

ay éﬁt_Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days; Credit Cards Accepted

‘& Experience Count
f I .

Hours Amount

67.75 7,791.25

67.75 1,791.25

Amount
0.00

0.00

7,791.25

515 South Franklin Street
Waest Chester, PA 19382

Phone 610.692.5770
Fax 610.692.8650

www.brickhouse-environmental.com




L

2 zio | abey (z) 196png g dm ), usysog 1563 Jo AdOD/05 2EGEE0
~

00§'bLS 05.'16% 0S8 gl (SABP ¥ ) 98 ¥8apA 60-09Q-LE
0L6's8s ) 0z GE NS 6093012
0L9'C6S 718 0z ¥E NOIM 60-93(1-02
0LE'L6S e vz £E 28 60-99C-€1

055893 Q4L 02 (SABD ) ZE 93 §0-99-9
085013 05Z'98% = ¥ {fep L} 22 oM 60-AON-02
064583 512 0z EEEN BO-AON-6Z
06t'e8s gzl 02 PEEEEIN BO-AON-ZZ
061°18% 90L ¥z B2 Y33/ BO-AON-G |

0EV'8.S 289 vz 87 N8I BO-AON-8

096°L18 0/9'G.3 859 vz 27 MS8M 50-1°0-LE
S ¥E8 ¥E 87 eeph 60-190-52

051048 QLg ¥e 52 oM, 60-150-81

06% 293 085 [ YT ABIM 600011

0£9'+9% z98 3 {SREp Z) £Z J59M 601007
0zt'218 0Ll'cgs 55 9l (shep £) £Z y2apn g0-dag-0g
[ENES 265 [ AEEER 80-d83-.12
011653 7L vz LE 499/ 60-088-02
08e'95% 0B¥ ¥z 0Z Y8ap 60-0as-€l

065'€5S 99t 0Z (SAZD %) 61 NB3/ 80-098-¢
00s'LLS 06Z'L5S Stry ¥ TR 80-Bny-L¢
0£9'08% R ¥e EEEET £0-bny-0g
0.0°87$ git ¥z JEEEY BQ-0Ny-£2
012'cP] vET ¥e EPEEE 60-5Nvy-g)

055244 3 ¥z FTEEE 80-bny-5

00g'L1S 06.'5E3 9ve ¥Z 1 A3apn 80-100-LE

0E0'LES 728 [ R BO-INM-g2

0.Z 7SS 262 0z EEE BO-INr-61

0[6'1E3 8.2 for4 TEEER 80-INr-z1

0.9'628 852 zl (SAep £) 0L %88/ B0-Nr-5

STL6L'LS 57148813 8'651 825 pZL'oLs 062'82% 512 g (sAep 2) 01 dA22MA 60-unr-gg
0L£°/28 882 02 B 60-LNr-g2

0.L0°62% gz 0z EEEE 60-unp-1.2

0£2'22% g6l 02 L N99pA §0-Unr-f|.

0.t'023 8/l 0z EREER £0-Unr-2
05°254'8% 00'0850L$ '8 S'cl 0LL'8LS CLL'8LS 861 0z g HIRM 50-ABIN-1E
0.8613 8el 02 ¥ 98M 80-FEN-7Z
0LE'ELS 8Ll 0z EEEE BO-ReiAL L
0.2'118 36 05 FEEIT BO-ABIN-0L

025'6% ELs 8|7 (SABD Z) 1 488/ B0-ARN-C

0542123 0622128 G2l g8l 0% 0% 0 0 (SAEp ) | 3537 B0-18y-0¢

5994 5884 sincy jusisheuety so94 AIUCH 5604 sinoy juswebeuepy
AlYuop BA[jEINWINY aAfje|nWINg j00foly aalehwng SAlIR|INWNY 108f044 Butpuzy yosp
Sje10t jenjay pajewnsy

22t AUNoY 00'S L LS paelde ey UC paseq ucsurdwo Auucw Joy sBueyn siyl 5108|841 snpayos ey {|udy-0g Buipus
39M) BO0Z-IWNAdY-82 PIOUSLILLIOD A[ZNI0B L YOIAN 'ACIAl JO Y@am J8dy au) Bumuswiiod pewnsse sjewss 1wbpng jeulBuo ayy

sinpauds uswabeueyy 199014 uoisuedxg Jueld 1aMag 45240 AP diysume] usyses) 1seg

TEIUSUITOIIAT ISTIOUHILIG




<

=0 210 Z sbed {z) 108png W dmL uoysoo 1se3 jo AdoD/0s 285260

A.J

00828 0£0'GLLS z26'L 0z FEEEET 01-Bny-g

0b0°'LLS 08L'2LLS Z0S'L 02 99 %29/ oL-ng-Lg
0EP0LLS Zer L A FFEEET 0162
049'2818 8CP | ¥Z (R 0L-Ir-81
0167913 PEY'L 02 EEEE oLnr-11
019°29L% ¥l 8 {SABD ) 28 YoM, QL-Ir-f

0zZL'0LS 089°191% 90%'L Zl {sAep ¢) 7o Yeapn 01-unp-0g
0L£091% ¥eE L 0z EEET QL-unf-zZ
0108513 ¥iE'L 0z FEEEE QL-unr-0z
0LLG51% ¥SE | 02 FEEET 0L-unf-gl
0LP'esLE YEE | gl {s5ep v) 5g Yoap 01-UR-9

099'6% 05'1518 g21E'l i {Aep 1) 8g ¥o9p OL-ABIN-1E
OLL'LSLE vLE'L 0z LG 99pA o1-RRIN-0t
TR v6T L i TR 01-AeN-EZ
019'sr1S ¥ic L aZ R CL-RelN-9L
CLZ 7PLS bl 0T LRI oL-RBIN-5

096°'L1LS CLE'LYLS ¥EZ'L ¥z £5 ¥99M 0 L-Jdy-08
05L'8ELS 0lLZ ve 26 A22A0 0)-1dy-cz
0BESELS 98171 v EEE 0}-1dy-81
0E9EELS 2oLt T 05 ¥95M 0L-1dy-11
0.8'0E13 8EL'L 8 (SABD Z) B¥ 129 0L-1dy-¢

0v0'LLS 056'6Z13 ogL't 9l (SABD £) 67 Na9pA OL-JeN-LE
01L1'821% FLL L 0z BEEIT QL-EN-82
018’6213 Y60’ 0z REEE OL-ei-Lg
0LS'EZLS ¥I0'L 0 T OL~EN-7L
012’1713 ¥GO'| 0z G 33nA QL-1BN-Z

085‘0Ls 0LB'8LLS vEQ') 0Z Pb 389 0L-a94-92
0199118 wLO'L (24 TP NDOA 0192412
053'cL LS 066 Ve A al-g83-L
060'L11S 996 e R 01-994-2

085‘0L$ OEE'80LS Zve ¥Z OF 489/ 0L-Uer-le
0455013 8L e FEEIN 01-UEr-¥2
0182018 768 02 R OL-UBr-/|
QL5 0013 ¥.8 0z LE YE3M 0L-uep-0|
012'36% S8 ¥ {A2p L) 98 433/ Ql-uer-g

Sadd S99 SINoH jusweheugiy gaa4 AyFuciy 599 SINOH JusisBeuepy
Alyuoi aAeInLING SAREIRWNY jo8lold aAREINWING SAIE[NWING 190loid Bupug yeaa
S[ejol [emjoy pejewnsy

'Biel Aney 00's) L$ peaibe au US peseq Losedwod AyLow Joy sBUBLI S|U) S1818] 2npauss 8w {judy-02 Buipus
H2aM) B00Z-INdY-8Z PEOURLILICD AIIBMOR | Y2OAA "ABIAL JO 3O8M 1SJ) 8L} BUDUSLLILOD palunsse aewnse 19bpng feulbuo aul

elnpayog Juawabeueyy 30afold uoisuedxy Jueld Jomes aaln Alapry dIYSumo | usysos Jsey

[EIESUILOI AT SSTIOUNOLIG




hRC HV0CE

~

T

£ T PRAUCT
SIY) JBPUN ICIDBNHUOT JO BUME BU} o s)Bu Aue o) soipniaud oyl e Juswied jo aouedsose pue uswAiezd
'JOURNSS| ‘LiBIOL POLLIBU J01BLUOS SU O} Ajuo 9iqeked St PSuNIa) JUNOWY 3y '8iqenoBsu Jou ST UoREoUNa) SIyL

7

PRLIED JUNOUWY

=St LT "

‘PALILISD JUNOWY Ay} JO JuawAed
01 PI3IUD S| JOIPBIIUCT BUI PUEB ‘SIUSWINIOQ 1DBJIUCD 3U) UM SOURPIOIZE UL SI I0M 3L JO
Anenb ays: ‘pajesipur se passasBold Sey o 3UI 31150 PUE UORRULIOIUL “3BpRMOuy 532930y
3yl JO 153Q 2y} 03 3B JRUMD BUJ. 03 SINMAD VIuYY 2yl uonedydde saoqe syl Buisdwod
BlEp 2U) puR SUCIIRPAIDSGO IYS-UO UO PISRq ‘SJUBWIND0Q IDRIIUCD IYI Uilm SDUBPIODIR U]

JUBWAR 10} SJRDIHMDY §,)09HYDIY

,.\\ Ag
/g /Uty

86°ETT'9LT'S
100°S£67£92

abeuielss Buipnioul ‘ysiuls 01 souejeg

anp juswied ualind

ZO'TTIT'T2H T
Z0°981°689°C

jusluAed jo S23eDiibiBd snotaaad $$97

sbeuieial S$3] poULED [BI0L

SP'86/'86¢C abeUIRIRI [RI0)
00700291 JerI21EW PI0IS 4O %0°0T
St 865'28¢2 SIOM PoISLLOD 4O %0 0T

abeulelsy
[y ¥86'£86'C ajep 03 paJ03s pue pale|dwod 8301
00°00¥'598°L 33ep 0] LWNS 1DEAUCD
000 staplo ebueyd Aq atueyd 13N

it

. p ) sandxs woISSILWoD AW
Y Y T ~ T
ISR RPN

Y67

ugnd Aejon (1esh) %

ST BLU 209G 0] LIOMS PUE pagUISGNs

SPng 1o AURo: Wd IjC 23EIS
% |q 0% @fﬁ .,@ —y :AQ
10PRRUCH

“3NP MOU $1 UIRBLBY umous Juawied Jusiind 18yl pue “Jaump Ayl
LUOJL PAAIBIRY SIUBWARD DUR PANSS! 21aMm JUSLIABRG 10) S3IRIYIISD SNOLASI LUDIUM JOJ 320M 104
107DRIIU0D 3u3 AQ pied USDG DABY SIUNCWE (B 32U ‘SIUSWND0Q 1DBIILOD U YAm SduURpiodZE
u paaedwos uasg SeY JuswAed Joy uonesnddy Swy AG PRIIAOD FIOM U] 21|13 PUB ‘UORLIICL)
‘afipeMoLy  52010BJIU07 SU3 0 353G BUI 03 IBUI S9NIMPD JoiTRU0D peublsispun Yyl

si18pIo
abueyo Ag abueyd jJoN

s|e30),
LyIuot sivs
paaoidde
s13apio
sbueyn
paaouddy Jsquinp
Eal-lg|

JIUMO Ag suzuow snoiaald
Ul paaesdde s2epic abueyd

00'00t's9%’/ wns penuos [eubug sueRINpag SUCIUPPY Aewuwmng sapi sbueyd
jusuwAed 104 uoiiesjddy s, J010e11U0D
1104 1RO 00TT-29¢ £L9¢ Tauoyd
. H(PBUYIYY BIA
' . LPE8T vd “BlllAstadid
80/2Z/0T  :932Q PRNIU0D 10082d HIGLAN peoY Uy2IMYD) S13II9Y £979  :(400ediucD)
qo[ JoPEIUCD *5uT ‘AUBRCLICT PUB YyHOM woid
:oN Walolg
5PV 08€6T Wd 12183UD 1S9M
. -8/¢- iwizided padd 08¢6T Vd ‘19353aYD 153M
60 101 pouad Q0T9-8/2-£5T Uil
/0E/90 P peOY SUMO IG/LT 314 ljoed 08ST
600Z/0L/90 3324 g iON ucpedddy ALMM 9310 ASIDrd :efold JuoyIny jedoiuniy usysos 1sey 1PUMO 0L
| oBed juswAed 104 93e0131149) pue uonedijddy




Z
=5 000 00°000'¢L Qo0 000 000 000 000 00°000's. J3Epp A S20-19
00°052'C [sls)flei=Fad 00’08 00°008'22 oo0 00’0 00'005'22 00'000'S¥ uLnyu ¥20-1D
000 00°000'02 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°000'02 $IULT JIY 2EI0[BY £20-1D
000 00'000'sZ 0oo 000 00’0 0c'e olske} 00°000'SZ uopong duing aBpryg ZEL-LD
[l lo] B A 00°000'5¢ 00708 00°000'1Z 00°0 [¥lafis] 00°000'tT Q0700002 ulelq preg 120D
000 00°CO0'SY 000 0o'o 00’0 00'c 000 00°000°6¥ SYM P srdvd 3]
og'c 00'000'05 00’0 0c'a 0c'C Q00 Q00 00°000°0S el O3 MUe ] UORRIN2001] §L01D
0o'o 00°000°6Z 000 000 oo'o coo Qo0 00°000'62 afieuosig dwing pasd Jaid 8L0-LD
[a]sNo] 00°000°6Z 000 o000 ooo o0 000 00°'000°52 uonong duing pse Jsilg L210-LD
00'G2€') Q0°05Z'L¥ 00'se ooosL'el 00 000 00 0SL'EL 00°000'55 wsns wWarshg aL0-LD
000542 00°008'22 0c'es 00700828 Qo0 0lals] 00'008°22 00°000'sS enyg g LoD
00'¢eL'Z 00°05.'€9 oo'sZ ooose'le 00 000 00087'1T 00°000'58 Uiy 30104 pasg Joid ¥L0°1D
00°008' 00700021 ooog 00'000°89 o000 00°05Z'F 00°08L'€9 00'o0C'se U2y 22103 snyy| SLO0LD
00°05% 00008y 00°QS 00’008t Q00 00’0 00008y 00°000'6 souag Aeiodumy ZL0-iD
0o e 00'o00'02 000 00g 000 ala ey 00’0 09°000'02 ¢ Uiseg Uohuziaiolg A RI)
[slege} 00°006°02 000 oo’o [vlagss coo o0'c 00°000'02 | Uiseg uojuaalolg 0lo-Lo
oo'ose Q0ro0s'e 0c'os 000052 Go'C co0 00°005'Z Q0°000's peag Aresodwa ) 800D
00°000's 000 00°00L 00'000'08 oo'o 000 00°000'0S 00'000°08 llosdoy duis B0OO-LD
00548 00°082'gL co'se 000sL'e 00’0 000 oo'oel'e 00'000°6Z spoaued S 3 2007LD
00°00S'L 000 0000l 00'000'sE o8 )v] 000 00°000'stE 00’000l Yos L I9r - siepiruans 900D
Q0'00s°L oo 0070G! 00°000'SL 000 alagt] [slaXulalen=]) 0O'000'S) RUBIYIING - SRS 0019
000051 00°000°G Q0'SL 00°000'GE ulend) oo0 00°000°S L 0000002 anpayag/Buluue|d-aid +00-19
00'000°CL co0 00col 00000001 Q00 co'o 00°000'00} 00°000'00L UCHEZIIOW £O0-LD
00°000'G 00'0 00°COL  00°000°DS ooQ 000 00°000'0S 00°000'05 SouBINSU] Z00-1O
00000'9L o000 co0oL 08'000°094 000 Q070 00°000°0S1 00°00D°084 spuog oo 1o
Buidid pagA P HIOM SRS 000-1S
O uonuUSBY o poLlad syl uonedyddy 2NieA vonduoasag 13quny
ysiulg ¢} soueleg e 01 PIOIS  PRIOIS APUasSsid SNOIADLG panp=yls wa1]
pue pas|dwo) sjelale et v
:ON Pafold 53033y dLMM Y3840 AsIprd :pafold
1008zd Llaquing qof s,.403081U00) Ut ‘AueduEod pus yHoM 1{uojoeaUOD) Woay
60/0£/90 101 povad 60/0£/90 33RA g :ON uopedddy JHoyIny |eddiungy UsYsos 1se3 sumQ o,

z 9bed -- Juswied 104 9311111497 pue uojeolddy



h ohq

go'o0g's

00°000°8€

oo'o 000l 000 ocoos's 0000582 00°000'8E £1 #9313 Bpig UaBI0g SleAZIXT LoD~
Bupping uaaiog 000-£D

00°095'¥Z 00°00F'62 LE'68 06'009'SHT oo'o 00082’ 00°058'LYT 00'000's L2 [eloigqns
00'088'g 00°008'9 0006 C0°00S'8S oo 00’0 C0'00§'85 00°000'5% sdwing uanpy) 0LoZo
00°5ZL' L 0008L's 00’5 00°0SZ'LL c00 00054’ 00°008'2 00°000°61 sBumi/seaieedig 600-22
000 00°000'6 00D 000 oo'o Q00 coo 00'000°6 Bunuizg 8OO
oo'sie 00082 00°0% 00'0sL'e co0 00’0 00'08L'e 00°005°L UNEA BABA [UMOEY 20029
00008’ 00’0 Q0004 0Q'000'8T coo o00 00'000'ez 00°000'82 nep sAeA |jEIsy) 800-29
00008 L 0oQ 000l 00°C0Q'G1 000 000 00°000'SE 00°000'S] N BATEA SJBABDXT 0020
GO008 00'000'e 00'S4 00'000's co0 000 00°000°6 00°000°ZL uones duwnd jpioeg PO0-C9
ooose 200 cooat 0o00s'e coo olaga} 00'005'e 00'005'e 12| UORED|J-3UY |[BjsU| £00-2c0
00'08%'9 oo00F'S 00’58 00°009'vS Go'o Q070 00'D0S'+9 00'000'8g uoElg duwind 3seosid |[ejsul 20029
CO00Z's 000 00'00L  DO000ES o0 000 00°000°ZS 00'C00°2S uoRe}S diung sleneaxs L0029
A dnfep g uoness dung 00029

00°628 19 00°0S2'95L 95'Fy 00°'0SE'eLe 000 00nsZ'y 00'000°719 00'000°GLE"L 1e3eaqns
007052 00"00s'L oo'se 00'00s'e 00’0 000 00005'T 00°000°01 souayg Buiisixg owag 9g0-1D
000 00°009'08 000 QU0 000 000 e00 00°000°0¢ U4 HUM wERYD SED-LD
o000k 000 0D°00L 00006 L 000 ooe 00'poe'L o00C'L ¥o01g YEO-LD
Q00 00°CoODSL 000 00’0 000 ooc ushe] 00'000'G ) sdwndpoy £L0-1O
0c'e 00°000°G1E 000 0070 000 oo'c elags} 00°00C's) PRd ICjeauasy CED-LD
00’0 00°000'6: a0’o 000 000 000 o000 00'00C'S L safemspls LEO-1D
000 00°000'S: 80°0 o000 00'a 000 000 00'000'S L Jiyy passaidwod b 0e0-19
00000 00'006'0Z 00'0% 00700002 oo'e oo'o 00°000'0T 00°000'0F VRIPPUN .8 62019
coo 00°000'SH ooe coo 00’0 oo 0070 00°000'6Y J3IBAA SIQEI0 820-19
000 00°000°'6Z oo'o ooa 000 oo 0c’e 00°000's% adld JalIeS [BoIWRYD DAd LEOLDY
00°Q 09°000'GL jelo)s] elayss co'o 000 0c'o Q070006 abieyosiq yoo:g a|ddy 8CO-LO

awp uonRulay %% poLad Siyl uoped|ddy anep uondussaqg loquinpn
ysiuys 03 sdueeg 218 03 PaJ0IS  Palols Ajpuasalg SNolA3Ld pINpaYyos waix
pue pay=dwos SRR Py

‘0N 1R{olg S8y dLMAM 219210 A3Ipiy pafold
100874 LIBGUINY Qo[ S,I03081U0D DUy ‘Auedwon pue YHOoMm :{1032eU0D) WOl
60/0£/90 041 pouad 60/0e/90 93eq 9  ON uonedyddy ouny [edidiungy USYSoD 1se3 Bumo 01

€ abed -- JuswAed 404 a3ediiRde]) pue uonedljddy



oy

SHUEL ¥GSPIUOISUI] I1SOISEIBI] 000-59

00 00Z'al 00O 0008l 00’08 00°C00'Z9L 00°00C'Z81k Q00 al)ss 0o'000'o8lL |ejolgng
00'00Z'9l [riagelslsR:{ 0008 00°000ZSL 00°000'281 000 og'¢ 00°000°08L ussing LoO ¥
sobnyrgusasnsbuneioy/m ;opuls 000y

0OELL'EL 00'0/8'e5T Sv'0T 0ooEL LLL 0o 00°00§'¥L 00'0ES'sE 00’000 'S9E ejoqng
000 00000'Z) [s]s}] oo'e o0 Q00 ooo 0000023 Bunurey ZELED
000 00"000'0L [t]a)] 0e'g oo 000 oo'o 00'00C'0L J¥AH LeeD
000 00000°S 000 oo aiele] ooo 0c'o 00'000°s Buiquinig 0z0-22
0o'o 00'000' 000 0G0 000 000 oo'o 00°000°2 13104 %2 AsljoL 5109
000 000082 00’0 000 00'0 elas] og'e 00°005°C $JOO(] PESWLBAD 8L0¢ED
000 00°00S't ooo oo'e ooo 0070 0o'c 00°00S'E SI000 dd B EI™N MOJIoH L0
00’0 00°000'% 000 0C0 0oa 000 oo 00°Co0'y Bupei gud SL0-E€D
000 00°000'81 000 [slagey o] Q00 a'c 000002l wmaQ SLOED
ogo 00°000'¥2 Goo elagt] Vo] 000 oo'o 00°000°vT Anuadtes ybnoy vL0ED
00°ess 007042 8E0L 0o'oes’s 000 Qo0 00°0ES'S 00’0008 S{EJSIN OSIN £LOED
Qoo 00°000'E o 000 ooe 000 alays} 00°000°¢ 18915 EinpLg <L0-g0
Qoo 00°000'0¢ 000 000 000 00’0 000 00°000'0E siiean Aluosely Jouaixg elsy) LL0£0
o0a 00°000'05 000 Qo0 00’0 000 000 00°000'08 S{lEA PUUBLD JNOd/WI04 0LO-£5
000 0c'o00'e 00’0 000 Q00 0g'o goo 00°000'8 qe|g inod GLO-£D
00'c 000006 oo'D 000 00’0 oge coQ 00'000'6 11BAN 35014 Aluose Jlesu 20020
a0'o 00°000°¢} aoo 000 oc'c 000 00°0 00'000°2L $12]1004 MOL2I0] L00-€D
o000 00'000°L jslo)o] 00’0 oce coo 0070 00°000°2 JB.C A9|T S1S1004 SeARIX] 200-¢D
000 00°000°2Y 00°0 ao'o oc'c coo 000 00°000°ZL ey S00£9
00008 000006 000t 00°000'92 oo'o 00'000°92 QU0 00°000'69 SlBA IGHRIXE INO4/ULI0S +00£9
00008' [vieks] 00'0ok 00°000'8€ 000 00°00C'6E 000 00°000'6E GBS %O L .8 JNO4/WIog £00-29
00'0sT 00°005'2 oo'os 00'008'2 [ele)y] 000 00008’ oo noo's GE[SIDpUN] BUIS 20029

[T uonuLalay % potaag Sy uonesddy INIBA uopdpasaq Jaguiny
ysiul4 01 sdURleg ale¢] O} paJois  palalg Apuasald ST0IASIG paInpayis =31
pue paa|dwe) SEIES S dos o h

0N Jrvioud 5,395y d1MM 2243 A3Iprd oaload
100874 L13qLUNN qof §,103981U0D) Uy ‘Auedwic] pue YUom 1(407DRIUDD) wiodS
60/0S/50 o1 pousd 60/0£/90 330 9 :oN uonesnddy uoyIny 1edisuniy UAYSoS) 1583 SABUMO 0L

+ abed -- judwAed 104 93e2111113) pue uonedlddy



000

00°000'0%

000

oo'c

000

Q00 000 00°000'0F Bugeoy Wad3 91099
co0 00°000'6E coo oo'c 000 Q00 000 00°000°ge waQ 21090
coo 00°000'01 co'0 00’0 000 Q070 000 00°000°Q1 Bunels) §y4 9085
800 00°000's2 coo [V 200 000 000 00°000'sT S|elei oSN SL0-9D
[sle)e] 00°000'eT co0 oo coo oo'o 000 00°000'82 %083 § 19918 [RININgg PO
e0'0 00°000'ZL co0 [sloae] 00’0 000 000 00°000°ZZ fuosep £L090
00’0 00°000'6T coo oo'e 000 00’0 o0 00°000°62 [SuUBYD AN 83| W] peinod Z10-9
80’0 09°000°'02 000 000 jaleRe] Qoo [slv)o} 0o'oo0’02 yue) ebei0ig anyy3 jseoald L0899
QQQ 00°000°'6e co0 00’0 000 Q0°0 Qo0 00'000'5e AURL UOREIND00| 1SBODI 0L0-99
co'0 00°000'8} co'0 ela)s] 0o 000 ooo 0000t qge|g sla1und 60C-92
C0'0 00°000'0L 000 000 000 aoo co'o 00'000'0L q21s Japun Buiguwnid 800-89
00'Q 00°000'9 oo'o ooe coo 00’0 000 0G'C00'9 QElg J2pun aucis L00-99
co'0 00°000'2 Qo0 0g'0 00 000 0o0'c 00°000'8 5oy 200-99
000 00°000'GL 000 oo Q00 000 a0 00°'c00'S) Sifem 15044 Auuosely SoC-99
00’0 0070002 jela)s] ou'o 0o0 Q00 co0 00°coD'e $181d N0 vOG-92
00°002 o0'oco’e cooz 00°000'Z 000 00°000'Z 000 0C'000°0L $13)004 12ld 1hod £00799
008zl 00°08L'E 00'sL Q0052 L 00’0 00052'LL Qo0 00°C00'SL $13]004 oo 200-5D
00°0C0'% 00’0 00’00l 00°000°0% 00’0 a0'000'07 000 00°000'0% SR100 SleAedXg L0059
Buippng jusuneal 000-99

00005 FEL 00°060's08 25718 00'000'sFE’L 000 Q00 00'000'GHE"L 00'000'0s8" L 1e303qns
000 00'000'08 000 000 000 000 000 00'000'09 S[ERN O8I 900-59
00°008'Z5 00°000'sEZ 00°0L 00°006'6Z8 000 oo 00'000'826 00'000°054 SABAIEAA B SIIBAA S00-55
00'g 00'000°02 000 009 000 [n]oys) oo'a 00°000'02 SAUBL [lioeg #0055
00°C00'69 oo Q000 007000068 [ofeks] oo'Q 00°000'069 00'000'068 YES J0 qBIS I$Eg SIBI0U0D €00-59
00'000°¢ co'o aocob 00°000'08 aleyes [slaky} Q07000°0¢ 00'000'0E SIMONLS HGS-GRlsIepuN sudlS 20089
aoooaol 00 0C'C0L 00°000'001 000 coo 00°000'00% 007000001 [UNPNLS YIS S18ARIXT NG 10089

OB uonualay o pouad Syl uonexddy aniea uoidiasag J9qLINny
ysiulg 03 sduejeg 3 0] paJoIS  palolg Ajjuasaid SN0IARUG pPInpaYdg w3y
pue paz|dwen SRl P ——

1o Pafolg s3Iy dEMM MaRuD As|prd oelosg
1008¢d LSqUinp qog $,400enuoD *3UT “AuRdWLOD) pue YMOM :(JojoeaiuonD) Wold
60/0£/50 0L pouad 60/0£/90 :312Q S 10N uoREdddyY JuoyIny [edioiuniy usysoD) 1sel taumQ oL

G abed -- JuswAed Jod 2121190 pue uonedlddy



=i

JueLDI I50d ¥ uonsabig abpnis 0980-69

000 00°000'098 oo ooe oo'o 000 000 00'000'098 [ejoiqng
000 0o'0oo'0elL coo 0oc 000 006 Qo0 00 0c0'08L wajshs AN £00-80
00’0 00°000'0% Qo0 [slags} on'o JaleN1] co'0 0000001 sdwing pdag I83iid [dviep:ial
000 00°000'0LY 000 o000 oo'o 000 000 00'000'0LY S1ajld Hslg L0089
wslsAS A 7 uonel}d 000-35

S¥'GLZ'GY £5'5¥Z'T68 99°¢e LE¥EL'ESY Q00 oo'e ¥ PSLTSY 00'000'SYE'L [e303gns
Q00 0oouo's coo elo)e] Q00 ooo 000 ooo0g's duwing yooug s|ddy paresoizy 0L0-LD
ooe 00'Con'sre 000 Q00 000 000 00’0 00°000'sYe Budiy sss001d 500-1
jalele} 00°00D'sZ 000 000 000 oo'o 000 00°000'52 UL [BOIWSYD 444 BOO-LD
e[V Nl 00°000°221 oo0 000 oeo [alays) 000 00000 221 SIOBUOT @ UCREIIBLUNNSLY LA00-LD
00'0 00°000°08 000 00’0 000 [V[o)s] 000 00°000'0R sjonuog g sdwng Jerean A 900-LD
00°C 00'008'8 000 [ples] oo'c oo 000 00'005'8 Japuyg suiu 50019
0o'c 00'00s'se Q00 000 og'e oo 000 00'005'sZ SIIKIA DRELS Sul| ¥O0-LD
oo Q0'000'2L 00’0 000 0c'e co'o 000 00°000'gL Buidid @ sdwing pssg wayo £00-29
00’0 00’0008t Q00 000 ooc 000 [sla)s} 00°000'gt wa)sAg pead Jawhiod [Aesgiial
S¥'SLT'SY £5°5¥T'IEE [Rols) LFPSLESY oo'o oo'o LPSL'EEY 00°000'082 wewdinby ¥yas LO0-LD
Buidig ssavoad ¥ pead Wayyas 00022

00°528's 00'064'908 156 00°082'es 000 0o'oge'es jalags} 00°000°08¢ rejoigqns
coo 00'000'cs 000 o000 co'0 000 000 00°000°08 OVAH SZ0-99
Qoo 00'000'€Z 00'o co0 oo'o 000 Qoo 00°000'cZ Buiquunig ¥Z0-99
jaleye} £0°000'0Z 860 oo oo'0 000 Q0°0 00°000'0Z J&xyy Anug dog £20-82
GO0 00°000'sE oo'c 0o'c Qo0 000 000 00°000'¢e Bunureg 22080
GO0 00008y oo'e coo coo Viaks] 0070 00008t $100J PESYI/AQ 120-89
000 00°008°2 oo'e o0’ 00 o0'o 00°0 00008’z $100J ddd 2 [EI9N MOIIOH 02082
800 00'000'S 000 [s1eN¢] o0 000 00’0 00°000'¢ Bupynes 810-95

oW uo1Iua1ay % pelIad SIYL uonedjddy sniep uopdusszq Jaquinp
ys|us 03 Iauejeg 31BQ 0] PRJAIS  PaJoI§ Apuasald SNOLASLG panpayss w31
pue paye|duwo) S|eiIBIR W _ P ——— *

10N afold 53780YnIY dLMM 32310 A31prd 303kl
100824 112qUINN qO[ S, J01521U0T) U ‘Auedwiod pue Yuom :{Jo1oeU0D) wody
60/0£/90 101 pousd 60/0£/50 2eQ S :op uopesiddy JHoyINY RAIBRINEK UIYSOD) 1583 BuUMQp 0L

9 abed -- JusuwAed 104 9121113490 pue uoiedjddy



Q00 00°008°2 000 Q00 Q00 og'o 000 00°005'2 IYAH §LO-0LDD
Q00 0o'000's ou'o 00’0 00’0 [s]s]s [alels] Q0°000's Buiguunid 8LO-010D
00°0 00'000°02 000 000 00°0 00’0 200 00°000'0T Buguied LL00LDD
00°c 00°C00°6E felo)o} oco falefis] 000 00°C 0000088 Awasdiey 9L0-0LOD
ooe 00000y 000 000 og'e a0'n 0o 00°000'% 1s10H % A8j01L SLO-0LDD
0o'¢ 00°080'¢ 00’0 000 0G0 elsk] 06'g 000009 SI000 pESISAD v1L00LDHD
000 Q0'00s' L 0070 000 oo'o 00’0 000 00008t S100(] % sallely ELO-0LDD
00’0 00°000'ST 000 coo ooo 000 oo 00°000°se pif¥ Sl ZL0-0195
00’0 00°006'5E oc'o G600 000 000 [1]a3] 00°C00'5E siiean Auosey LLO-0LDS
go'o 60'000'clL oc'c ole)s] oo'o Qo0 ao’c 00°000'0L Qe[S 8}810U0s N0 QLe-0LDS
co0 20°00C'Ck 0o'c GO0 co'o oo’ oc'c 00°000°01L SIEJSIN OSIN 600-0LOD
coo 00°000°G oo'o coa oo'o 0o'o coo 00°000°'S Buigwnig geisiapun 80C-0LDD
000 00'000'9 00’0 oo'e 00’0 Qo0 000 00'000'S Ilgeeg £00-019DD
000 00700002 co0 ooo 00aQ 000 co0 00°000'02 SjieAA 15024 AIUosEY 8000120
0070 00°000'8 coo oo'o 00’0 000 000 GO'000'e $13]004 N0 3§ UGy §00-0LD9
000 00°000'Z1 000 a0’o 000 Q00 009 00'000°Z1 SR1004 SjeABDXg #00-0:99
000 00000’ 00’0 Q00 000 000 000 gooon'e 0014 Inomeg £00-0L 99
Qo0 000000k 000 000 000 000 00’0 0000004 Buipiing owag] Z00-0199D
Q00 oorcoo'e 000 0070 Q00 oo'c 000 000002 sBryuua) owag LO0-QLDD
uolpPybpig Bunaremaq abpnig 000-01L99

00'c 00'000'642 Q00 000 00°C 00’0 000 0Q'0pL'sLE |ejoiqns
00°¢ 00°000°sH 000 0070 ac'c 000 000 00'000'S Y uogeyjiqeUSd Nuel uoneiay S00-65
oo'o 00°000'02 000 000 oo'o 00’0 Q00 00'000°0Z doppucasy Jamolg rebryues Y0062
oo Qorone'es 000 coo co'c 000 Q070 00°000'08 JBENYUI) Bagng S51n00 £00-6D
000 00°000'08L 00°G oo 000 000 000 00°000'09L Bugured g Bupseigpues 200-69
co0 00'000'0Z alee] coo [ale}e] 000 00°0 007000'0Z JouRiul oWasg $00-69

[ITEETA uoiuISy % poulad sigL uopesiddy SNI=A uopduosag Jaguinp
ystdi4 031 sdugjey B1eQ O] PaJoisS  paJlels AJuasasd SNoA314 p3|npayds w31
pue pajs|dwoed S|elRIRNW P

10N Ioofoad s 359Dy dLMM 32210 ASIPly 39a(0ug
10082d 1ISQUINN GOf $,1030PUOD *oul ‘AuedwoT pUB YHOM 1(40PpeiIu0D)) wody
&0/0E/90 oL pouad 60/0£/90 :332Q S 10N ucpei|ddy JHoyInY fedidungy UaYsos Jseg PUMO oL

/ abed -- jusuwiAed 104 931821311157 pue uonediddy



SY'86L'862 =R -Th AN 66°.8 IV ¥86'L36'T 00'000'Z94 00°052's¢t L'vEe'089'T 00°00P 698" L 1e10} uonesyiddy
000 00007 0811 000 000 000 Q00 000 00°00F 081 L 1e1019ng
000 00°000'GZL 000 000 00’0 000 000 00°000°¢2 4 wing dwn LO0-8L 99
21-9 ey 0008199
000 00'000'L1 000 000 000 D00 000 00°000'LE wng dwn LO0-FLOD
[id ajqemo|4 0007199
000 00°00% ¥ 00’0 000 000 00 00'0 0000+ wng dwn L00-£LDD
li4 passsumbuz 000-£LOD
000 00°600'05 000 000 000 0ce 000 00'000'08 wng dwn N oratals)
Buiaed ang 000-Z199
000 00°000'002 000 200 000 0o'c 000 60°006'002 adid ss800ud $00-LLOD
00°0 00°000'8 L 000 000 000 0oe 000 00'000'84 wasis Buldsauo) sbpnis £00-1199
000 00°C00"2 000 000 000 000 000 00000'L washg Buikenuod snssaiboig ZC0-L 19D
Q00 0oC00's2S 000 000 000 000 00’0 00'000'62S abnyuag 10O LLOD
adid ¢ wayshgbuusiemaq abpnig 000-LLOD
OBy UORUAYRY 'S pOLBE Sy uonesddy SNiBA uonduasag Jaquiny
ystul4 o3 sduejeq 318 01 PI0IS  pEIOIS Apusssly SNOADL4 psInRpsUdS [ITESYS
pue pasdwon SiRRIelW P p———

10N 130044 5,308nyday ALMM X331 APy 203(oud
T10082d LIdGWINY qof $,2012eu0D 3u3 ‘Aueduwiol pue yilopm ((acpenuory) woyg
60/0€/90 01 pousd 60/0£/50 :a3eqQ g oN tonedyddy Juoyiny [edipiungy Usysoo iseq d2umQ oL

g abed -- JudwAed 104 S1E0LI119) pue uoiiedipddy



R @
260 Paularino Ave.
Costa Mesa, CA 92626
(949) 833-3888

Worth and Company, Inc.
6263 Kellers Church Road
Pipersvilte, PA 18047
USA

28796
Date. 6/16/2009

Order No: 105661

Page No: 1 .
F.O.B: Destinatio

(nvoice No:

Worth and Company, Inc.
¢/o Ridley Creek WWTP
1751 Towne Road

West Chester, PA 19380

L R N s

FRAME WELDMENT
CMD3210-XDS2.0

AUGER
CONTROLLER ASSY
Freight

FSU

SuU

AMAD100-113-BR
AMAQ473-3628-5S
AMA0470-0028-88
AMC1052-1109-0480-SS
E46-022-002
AMAQ470-0018-58
AMAQ180-3200-480-35
31017-0011-FB
30024-FB/E
CMABGAD-010
AMAD480 -
£07-001-162
E07-001-151
E07-001-150
E06-130-0200
£06-130-0100
E06-110-0500
E06-130-1000
E22-002-212.

_\._\_t._\_x_.x_.;_x_x._\_hwm_a._xl\)m_\z\)_x_s_;_a._x_x_h_\
oOoooooooo_c’a-o'ooocooooooooooo

ACE3210-480
CMD3210-XD32.0
AMA3200-480
CONTROLLER ASSEMBLY
Freight Out - New Unit
Factory Start Up

Start Up

ASSY, STRAINER 1"NPT BZ w
SUPPORT ASSY, A-FRAME 304 {52/ tiiid & SOEAANY O
SUPPORT ASSY, CONVEYOR g gg T e e T e
SUPPORT, TRANSDUCER XE 8S

LEVEL TRANSDUCER, 2-WIRE HAZ. (FM)

SUPPORT ASSY, CONVEYOR 18"H 8S

BRUSH KIT, AMA3200-480 35DEG

CUTTER 11T CAM .310 4130STL

SPACER FB .31944308TL

CMD-10"GASKET KIT G/R CMD-ADIXD

" GASKET KIT, 480MM DIA AUGER

PILOT LIGHT LED AMB 120V
PILOT LIGHT LED GRN 120V
PILOT LIGHT LED RED 120V
FUSE,2A,250V, TIME DELAY
FUSE, 1A,250V, TIME DELAY
FUSE, 5 AMP, 600V
FUSE,10A,250V, TIME DELAY
NEMA7 8-OPER. CNTRL. STN.
BACK-UP PLC PROGRAM ON CD

SUB TOTAL:
SALES TAX:

$162,000.00
0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: | $162,000.00

‘}—au-’




&, MJUTES

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES
JUNE 8, 2009

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on
Monday, June 8, 2009 at 7:00 PM at the Fast Goshen Township building. Members in attendance
were: Chairman Fran Beck, Mike Steinberger, Dana Pizarro, Jack Yahraes, and Joe McCawley.
Also in attendance were: Township Manager Rick Smith, Authority Engineer Evan Andrews
(Pennoni), Authority Solicitor Bob Adams, Carmen Battavio (BOS), Scott Towler from Artesian
and Brickhouse Environmental, Dave Evans from Brickhouse, Mark Falcone project manager
from Dutchland, and Dave Havarks from Brickhouse. Iy

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA — Municipal Authority 1&I - Inflow & Infiltrat

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek. Sewer Treatment.

PC — Planning Commission - LCSTP - Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatm

CB — Conservancy Board 1ent of Environmental Protecti
PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA - E};wron nental Protection Agency

Hz.storrcal Museum Commission
tant Discharge Elimination System

BOS — Beard of Supervisors PHMC — Pennoylv"" '

1
2 1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF
3 Fran Beck called the meeting to order
4 Allegiance.
5
6 Rick Smith noted that
7 recorder to record th
8 minutes.
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19 .
20 payment toPennoni for WG Divetsion Project Planning in the amount of $258.00,
21 Mike seconded the motion. No further discussion or public comment was heard. The
22 motion passed unanimously.
23 D. Pennoni-Invoice # 402433-Pump Station Special Study.
24 Mike moved to approve payment to Pennoni for Pump Station Special Study in the
25 amount of $ 112.25. Joe seconded the motion. No further discussion or public
26 comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.
27 E. Pennoni-Invoice # 402432-LCSTP Decommissioning Planning. Joe moved to
28 approve payment to Pennoni in the amount of $86.00 for LCSTP Decommissioning

MA Minutes 6/8/2009 Page 1 of 4




G0 1 v B~ L M —

. PROJECT MANAGER REPORT

Planning. Dana seconded the motion. No further discussion or public comment was
heard. The motion passed unanimously.

3. CHAIR REPORT

Fran made note of an issue that occurred a few weeks prior of letters of delinquency being

sent out to residents who had paid their sewer bill on time. Apparently, the late notices had
been generated before all of the payments had been entered. This caused some residents to

etroneously receive a late notice. Rick noted that the procedure had been change to prevent
this from happening again.

fﬁé’fnpwsletter
ymy and make people feel

Fran submitted the newsletter article to the townsh1p The theme
emphasized how the township provides services to improve e
better.

electrical and construction were opened.

Scott Towler reviewed the June 3™ report for the
item moving forward,

building nstalled.

The influent for

o the SBR is completed up to the header pipe. Portions of the
influent discharge main were installed as well. SBR tank #4 was to be power washed to prep
for patchwork.

SBR Tank - 2 issues came to light at last construction project meeting.

1. The treatment units are made of fiberglass are UV sensitive and stored on site. Worth
is taking the necessary precautions to protect the materials from the elements. Joe
added that it is important to get a release of liens from Sunrise before Worth is paid.
Jeff Beach from Worth commented that no invoices were submitted by Sunrise, Joe
noted that he would like to see the signed release of liens. Jeff added that Worth
would supply that to the Authority.

MA Minutes 6/8/2009 Page 2 of 4




ND GO~ Oy L B L B e

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

5. APPROVAL OF INVOICES-Ridley Creek

2. Annual inspections of the SBR Tank Walls, to be conducted by the operator of the
plant, will be costly. A procedure and budget needs to be put together so that funds
are available to adhere to the needed inspections over the course of the probable 20
year warranty.

As of June 8™, the electrical contractor, Clinger is off site. They have completed as much
work as possible at this stage of construction, Clinger will return once the buildings are
erected. In addition, Clinger has demobilized everything from the site. Dana asked if any
mateuals are on site, and how are they bemg preserved Scott answered that 90% of the

be addressed. Scott noted that there are no dlsputes Joe referred to- ‘
report item E on page three of five, noting that as of May. 27th Dutchl:

letter dated May 26 from Pennoni in reference to seahng the entrre wa

addressed at this time.

A. Hammond & McCIoskey Inc:-Invoice # 3939-Ridl

relocating of piping. Mike moved'to,-approve paym

) n-Invoice # 3095 3- Rldley Creek Station for the relocatlon
L water heater Joe moved to approve payment to Lenni for

nis and materrals elease have been received

E. Brick “‘Quse Enviro ental-Tnvoice # 4786. Joe moved to approve payment to
Brlckhduse in the amount of $8, 52.50. Dana seconded the motion. No further
discussion ot public comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

F. Clinger Corpdratton- Mike moved to approve payment to Clinger Corporation in the
amount of $ 77,973.43. Jack seconded the motion. No further discussion or public
comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

G. Pennoni — Inv. # 402434 in the amount of $36, 222.75. Inv, # 404306 in the amount
of $32,787.46 and Inv. # 406692 in the amount of $23, 845.96. Joe moved to approve
payments totaling $92, 856.17. Mike seconded the motion.

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MA Minutes 6/8/2009 Page 3 of 4




—_—
SO0 I ON U B W)

B N O N N O PO PER O JE I SO I SR VO I PO R UC R DS I NG T NG T NG T NG T N T NG T NG S N S 5 S 0 SOV S UG O U PO
Dt W —, O ~IAW PR W = OWee ~JOWU Wi — COWwoeo -~ bWk —

P
Qo ~1

The minutes of May 11, 2009 were reviewed and corrected. Jack moved that the minutes of
the May 11, 2009 meeting be approved as corrected. Dana seconded the motion. No further
discussion or public comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

7. ENGINEERING REPORT
Evan reported that the meter data report would be ready in the next week and Evan will get it
to Rick in the days to come. Evan added that a hydraulic system characterization is required.
A model to demonstrate that there are no constraints in the sewer system will be prepared
taking the township’s scanned drawings of the sewer system.
Marydell Pump Station- Enviromental/historic notifications have.bééﬁ submitted and plans
have been started. -

The H20 grant and Chapter 94 Report have been submit‘ted__and n
forthcoming to date. i

8. LIAISON REPORTS
Walter Wujcik, Conservancy Board— reported th _
reforestation project at Line Road and Paoli Pike. In;
screen plantings.

£es ha‘;é?ébﬂ?en planted fo the
ition' CTDI revised their vegetation

9. FINANCTAL REPORT o
Mike reviewed the financial report; the;e were 0.1 1ssues to report:
public comment was heard.

lo further discussion or

10. GOALS
Joe will need to sub > for the newsletter by August 12",
11. OLD BUSINESS

Resolution No def the resolution, Dana seconded the motion.

14. PUBLIC COMMENT - none

15. ADJOURNMENT
Mike moved that the MA adjourn. Joe seconded the motion. No further discussion or public
comment was made. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 8:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted by:
Linda Jones, Recording Secretary

MA Minutes 6/8/2009 Page 4 of 4




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES
JUNE 18, 2009

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held a special meeting on Thursday June 19,
2009 at 9:00 AM at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance were: Fran
Beck and Jack Yahraes and Joe McCawley. Mike Steinberger and Joe McCawley participated
via speaker phone. Also in attendance were; Township Manager Rick Smith, Director of Public
Works, Mark Miller, Scott Towler, Brickhouse Associates, and Matt Mcaloon, Pennoni
Associates

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA — Municipal Authority 1&1 - Inflow & Infiltration

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR~ Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental Protection Agency

BOS — Board of Supervisors PHMC - Pennsylvania Historical Museum Commission

NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Fran Beck called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM.

2. RIDLEY CREEK SEWER TREATMENT
Rick Smith reported that Worth (General Contractor for the RCSTP Project) had removed
Blower #2 at the RCSTP and sent it to Gardner Denver to be rebuilt. The Authority had
previously authorized repairs to the blower. He noted that Gardner Denver has advised the
Authority that the motor has a vibration and that they would not warrant the blower with the
existing motor. Gardner Denver has a replacement motor and the cost would be $1,431.

Joe McCawley made a motion to approve the purchase of the replace motor for $1,431. Jack
Yahraes seconded the motion. No further discussion or public comment was heard. The
motion passed unanimously.

Mark Miller noted that he had directed Gardner Denver to ship the defective motor to the
Township and that he would have it rebuilt and kept for a spare.

Rick Smith reported that he had been in contact with Dutchland (SBR Subcontractor) and
recommended that the Authority authorize them to proceed with the repairs to the SBR tanks
(seal the SBR tank walls from a specific distance below the lowest crack and above the
highest crack) with the condition that Pennoni and Dutchland’s engineers complete there
review of the plans for the SBR walls. If both engineers agree that the walls do not meet the
ACI standards then the warranty period will be extended to 20 years. If both engineers agree
they meet ACI standards then the warranty period will stay at the original 10 year period
specified in the specifications. If they disagree the two engineers will select a third engineer,
who is acceptable to both, who will review the calculations and make a decision.

MA Minutes 6/18/2009 Page 1 of 2




07\%2/

It was then consensus of the members that they would prefer to wait until Pennoni has
finished their review of the plans for the walls before taking any action. Rick was asked to
send a letter to Worth and “cc” Dutchland advising them of the Authority’s decision.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT - none
4. ADJOURNMENT
Mike moved that the MA adjourn. Jack seconded the motion. No further discussion or public

comment was made. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 9:51 AM.

Respectfully submitted by:

Louis F, Smith, Jr. Township Manager

MA Minutes 6/18/2009 Page 2 of 2




,_A
S WO 00~ Oy Lh LR —

MMMNNNMNM[\JMP—‘D—‘M»—‘H»—:.—A.—!
e ~ITONU R W = OO0 B W N

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

Y u(‘m'e;{)
>0

MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES

JULY 2, 2009

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held a special meeting on Thursday July 2,
2009 at 7:30 AM at the East Goshen Township building, Members in attendance were: Fran
Beck, Dana Pizarro, Mike Steinberger, Jack Yahraes and Joe McCawley. Also in attendance
were: Township Manager Rick Smith, Director of Public Works Mark Miller, Jeff Beach & Fred
Papiernik from Worth Associates, Fred Ciufo and Matt McAloon from Pennoni Associates, Scott
Towler and Dave Evans from Brickhouse Associates, and Mary Ann Stoltzfus from Dutchland.

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MdA — Municipal Authority

HC —~ Historical Commission
PC — Planning Commission

CB - Conservancy Board

PR - Park & Recreation Board
BOS - Board of Supervisors

1&I - Inflow & Infiltration
RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sevi'er Treatment:Plant
LCSTP — Lockwood Chase - Sewer Treatment Plant
DEP -- Depar tmé' of Environmental Protection
EPA — Envirgnmental Protecnon Agency :

350 Committee. § letter Steven Close “opines” that “Dutchland’s tank design and
reinforcing bar detailing for the Ridley Creek” is in conformance with ACI 350-06 Code.

Mary Ann also noted that she was aware of the other concerns that the Authority had with the

SBR Tank.

1. With regards to the SBR Tank location she noted that the tanks were staked out by

Worth.

2. As for the water stop, she stated that Dutchland pulled the tape from the wrong location.
However, this problem has been corrected,

MA Minutes 7/7/2009

Page 1 of 3




._.
SOOI R LR

o T N T N T R N B N T A I e R e O T T Ry ey
[= W, I SR UL B (O ST = B+ - o N U I - S FU R %

[N S O L P I TS S R S R VS IR U R SL IR PO R U S L N I N ]
= WM~ S S0~ RN — O DS

45
46
47
48

.
S ~J

3. She noted that the steps and hoist sockets were noted on the plans, however, drilling them
after the fact is acceptable, and this will be done at Dutchland’s expense.

4. As for the corbels or shims Dutchland missed them during construction and will install
them.

She suggested a remediation plan that would consist of Dutchland sealing the cracks, drilling
and installing the anchors for the stairs and hoists, and installing the shims. Mary Ann also
distributed a Tank Warranty/Inspection agreement dated July 1, 2009 which would address
what would occur during the 10-year warranty period. She then asked for questions or
comments from the Authority.

Joe McCawley noted the Authority had a lot of issues with this project which caused it to

hire a Project Manager.

investigation.

Joc McCawley asked if it would be possible to install
Ann advised that they would not beenneeded.

year, which apparently had signiﬁcantly nore sft
to an active quarry and the design criteria were.d

review the information, which naturally took longer, but she felt
to resolve the matter as quickly as possible.

Rick Smith questlow if Dutchland had provided Pennoni with all of the information that it
had given to Steven Close. Mary Ann was not sure, but said she would do so.

Rick Smith suggested the following course of action.

1. Dutchland will forward to Perry Schram, Pennoni’s Structural Engineer, the information
that was sent to Steve Close of Jorgensen & Close Associates, so everyone has the same
data.

2. Pennoni’s Structural Engineer will meet with Dutchland’s in house structural engineer
next week and review the calculations face to face.

MA Minutes 7/7/2009 Page 2 of 3

v 0) %




—
Lo R o R o N e R S

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28

. PUBLIC COMMENT - none

. ADJOURNMENT

3. If Pennoni’s Structural Engineer concludes, based upon new information, that the SBR
tank walls comply with ACI 350, then the tank will be deemed acceptable to the
Authority.

4, 1If Pennoni’s Structural Engineers does not change his original conclusion, a third party
engineering firm (mutually agreed upon by Dutchland and Pennoni) will review the
aforementioned data and verify if the design meets ACI 350 standards.

5. Dutchiand can begin making repairs to the cracks in the SBR tank walls, at their own
risk.

Mary Ann stated Dutchland would be willing to travel to Pennoni’s State College office if
required, and will make Steve Close available by phone if need b

cation and the relocation
-additional electrical
scwen bullding

In response to questions from Joe McCawley about the SB
of the screen building, Jeff Beach stated that Worth woul :
costs, which were caused by movmg the screen bulldln"'

Joe McCawley moved to adjourn. Jac A
or public comment was made. The motion carri
9:00 AM.

Respectiull

ith, Jr. Township Manager

MA Minutes 7/7/2009 Page 3 of 3

W




Gawthrop Greenwood, PC
Attorneys at Law

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester PA 19380

Ridley Creek Treatment Plant Upgrades/ Expansion

05/11/2009

05/15/2009

17 Bast Gay Street, Suite 100
West Chester, PA 19381-0562
gglaw@gawthrop.com

Client No:
Statement No.

Fees
Hours
RFA Review Pennoni proposal for additional services. 0.40
RFA Review message from Mark Miller and photographs of job
progress. 0.30
For Current Services Rendered 0.70
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate
Robert F. Adams 0.70 $190.00
Previous Balance
Total Current Charges
\~ c 0
05/18/2009 Fee Payment O /\L 7 Q] 0
\*®

Balance Due

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on

your check when refurning payment. Thank You.

A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually} may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.

“T. INVOICES

{p) 610-696-8225
(F) 610-344-0922
www.gawthrop.com

Page: 1
05/31/2009
6604-06M
71275

133.00

Total
$133.00

$1,2564.00

133.00

-1,254.00

$133.00




Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 East Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696.8225

West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344-0922

Attorneys at Law gelaw@gawthrop.com | www.gawthrop.com

Gaadvop Grememsd, #C
Azarngs of Lae

Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authority 05/31/2009
1580 Paoli Pike Client No: 6604-01M
West Chester PA 19380 Statement No. 71274
General Authority Services
Fees
Hours
05/11/2009
RFA Review packet for 5/11/09 Authority meeting; attend regular
meeting of Authority. 3.50
05/29/2009 —
PMM Emails toffrom L. Pincus, Esq. regarding partial release of judgment
lien; Draft Email to R. Smith regarding same. 0.60
For Current Services Rendered 410 779.00
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate Total
Robert F. Adams 3.50 $190.00 $665.00
Patrick M. McKenna 0.60 190.00 114.00
Previous Balance $437.00
Total Current Charges -7 779.00
S Jup Omegd
05/18/2009 Fee Payment / ['( -437.00
6 .
Balance Due (\DQ s f\Zl c‘ $772.00
O\c alg

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.




0 GOALS

2009 '
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
JULY REPORT

ON-GOING

1. Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/11/08 Mike Completed
b. Need by 5/13/09 Fran Completed
¢. Need by 8/12/09 Joe
d. Need by 11/9/08 Dana
2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (3/4/09) Mike Completed
b. 2™ Quarter (6/309) Jack Completed
c. 3™ Quarter (9/2/09) Dana
d. 4™ Quarter (12/2/09) Fran
3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less,
a. Angelini, 957 Cornwallis Drive 1 EDU - 14 days
4. Implement I& I Plan — Currently on Schedule
5. Conduct an annual facilities tour in June., Put on hold until after
construction is complete

RIDLEY CREEK PROQJECT

Monitor Construction — Excavation and steel complete for SBR slab. SBR panels
are currently being poured by Dutchland. Slab poured, commenced excavation for lift
station. Lift station installed, Valve Vault installed. SBR panels installed. Poles moved,
SBR tank almost completed. Project Manager on board on 4/28. Screen Building under
construction. Repairs being done on SBR Walls.

ACT 537 PLANNING

1. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment Project —
Board of Supervisors scheduled to adopt resolution on 2/17. BoS approved
resolution on 3/3/09. Submitted to DEP on 3/5/09, Received 3/26/09 comment
letter

2. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project Board of Supervisors scheduled to adopt
resolution on 2/17. BoS approved resolution on 3/3/09. Submitted to DEP on
3/5/09. Received 3/27/09 comment letter

3. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project. Met
with DEP to review project on 2/5. Submitted Task Activity Report to DEP on
2/9/09. Task Activity report approved by DEP on 2/27/09

4. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Reservoir Road PS Diversion Project.
Submitted 2007 Sewer Study to DEP on 2/9/09. Received 3/3/09 comment
letter from DEP.

FUNDING
Apply for funding for above projects once Act 537 approval has been obtained.
Started preparation of a PA H20 grant for RCSTP. Applied for H20 Grant on 2/11/09,

Fi\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authorit\Goals\2009\071309.doc




I 0LD s ke
b

§ m/

Memo

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice  (610) 692-7171
Fax (610) 692-8950

Email rsmith@eastgoshen.org
To: Board of Supervisors
Municipal Authority
From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Date: June 25, 2009
Re; FOURTH SUPPLEMENTAL LEASE

Attached please find the FOURTH SUPPLEMENTAL LEASE between East Goshen
Municipal Authority and East Goshen Township for your review. The LEASE has been
reviewed and approved by Bob Adams and Kristin Camp.

F:AData\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Fourth Supplemental Lease.doc




FOURTH SUPPLEMENTAL LEASE

DATED DECEMBER 15, 2008
BETWEEN
FAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
AND

TOWNSHIP OF EAST GOSHEN

N




FOURTH SUPPLEMENTAL LEASE

THIS FOURTH SUPPLEMENTAL LEASE dated December 15, 2008, by and between
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, an authority organized and existing under the
laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (“Authority”) and the TOWNSHIP OF EAST
GOSHEN, a municipality organized and existing under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania (“Township™),

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Authority is a body corporate and politic organized by the Board of
Supervisors of the Township of East Goshen, Chester County (“Township”) and existing under
the Municipality Authorities Act of 1945 (Act of May 2, 1945, P.L. 382, as amended and
supplemented) of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (“Act™), as evidenced by its Certificate of
Incorporation dated May 23, 1967; and

WHEREAS, the Authority was organized for the purpose of acquiring, holding,
constructing, improving, maintaining and operating, owning, leasing, either in the capacity of
lessor or lessee, sewers, sewer systems, or parts thercof, and sewage treatment works, including
works for treating and disposing of industrial waste for the Township and for such other territory
as it may be authorized (o serve; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has acquired and constructed in increments a sewage
collection and freatment system, which by a Contract and Lease dated December 30, 1968
(“Original Lease”) it has leased to the Township, including any real estate thereafter acquired for
or in connection therewith (collectively called “Sewer System™); and

WHEREAS, the Authority heretofore issued its Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series of 1968
(“1968 Bonds™) secured by the Authority’s Trust Indenture dated December 30, 1968 (“Original
Indenture™) with the National Bank of Chester County and Trust Company, as trustee, of which
bank First Union National Bank is the successor by a series of mergers (“1968 Trustee™); and

WHEREAS, simultaneously with the execution of the Original Lease, the Authority
assigned its interest therein to the 1968 Trustee under the Original Indenture; and

WHEREAS, to provide money for and toward the estimated cost of construction of
certain Capital Additions to the Sewer System, the Authority has issued its Sewer Revenue
Bonds, Series 1994 (1994 Bonds™) under and secured by the Original Indenture as
supplemented by a Second Supplemental Indenture dated December 1, 1994; and

WHEREAS, the Authority sold and issued the 1994 Bonds to the Delaware-VaHey
Regional Finance Authority (“DVRFA™); and

WHEREAS, the Authority and the Township entered into a Second Supplemental Lease
dated December [, 1994 (“Second Supplemental Lease™) amending and supplementing the

L]jéb b




Original Lease, which Second Supplement Lease was assigned 1o the 1968 Trustee to secure the
1994 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Authority, at the request of the Township, undertook certain
improvements to the Sewer System in 1998 consisting of a capital contribution to be made to
West Goshen Municipal Authority to purchase additional treatment capacity in the expanded
plant of such Authority (collectively “1998 Improvements™); and

WIEREAS, the Authority also determined in 1998 to refund the 1968 Bonds and the
1994 Bonds (collectively “Refunded Bonds™); and

WHIERTEAS, in order to provide money toward the cost of redemption and payment of the
Refunded Bonds and the costs of the 1998 Improvements, the Authority issued to DVRFA its
Guaranteed Note Series of 1998 in the principal amount of $1,340,000 (“1998 Notc™) pursuant to
a Loan Agreement dated October 28, 1998 (“1998 Loan Agreement™) with DVRFA; and

WIHEREAS, the 1968 Trustee redeemed all of the Refimded Bonds on December 15,
1998 and, as authorized by the Indenture, the 1968 Trustee reassigned the Lease to the Authority;
and

WHLEREAS, the Authority and the Township entered into a Third Supplemental Lease
dated October 15, 1998 (“Third Supplemental Lease™) amending and supplementing the Original
Lease and the Second Supplemental Lease; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined to undertake certain capital projects (2008
Improvements™) consisting of (1) the upgrade and expansion of the Ridley Creek Sewer Plant, (i1)
improvements to the Sewer System, and (iii) the payment of the costs of issnance of the
$9,500,000 Guaranteed Sewer Revenue Notes, 2008 Series (“2008 Note™) pursuant to a Loan
Agreement dated December 15, 2008 (“2008 Loan Agreement”) with DVRFA; and

WHEREAS, the Authority and the Township have both approved the plans for the 2008
Improvements as prepared by Pennoni Associates, Inc., consulting engineers for the Authortity,
and the estimated cost thereof; and

WHERIEAS, the Township is willing (o pay as additional rental under the Lease any
amounts which may become due by the Authority under the 2008 Loan Agreement as described

above (collectively “Rentals™); and

WHEREAS, the Township has agreed to lease the Sewer System from the Authority and
to maintain and operate it, and has agreed in the Original Lease to fix, charge, impose and collect
during the entire term of said Lease from the users of the Sewer System rents and charges which
will be sufficient, together with other available funds (including tapping fees which are to be
collected by it as agent of the Authority), to provide funds for the payment in each year of (i) the
estimated expenses of operating, maintaining and repairing the Sewer System and the making of
all ordinary improvements, additions and extensions which may be necessary or proper to
provide or maintain adequate service, the costs of which are not otherwise provided for and the




payment of all applicable taxes, (ii) the rentals payable under the Original Lease and under any
and all supplemental or additional sewer leases, and (iii) the Administration Expenses of the
Authority.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained,
each intending to be legally bound hereby, the Authority and the Township do hereby agree as
follows:

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS

Section 1.01. All capitalized terms used herein which are not defined herein shall have
the same meanings as are set forth in the Original Lease, as amended.

ARTICLE I
2008 IMPROVEMENTS

Section 2.01. The Authorily agrees, out of the proceeds to be received by it from the sale
of the 2008 Note and such other money as may be available to it, to pay all expenses incurred by
the Authority in connection with the issuance and sale of the 2008 Note and all expenses related
to the 2008 Improvements and to reimburse the Township for expenses heretofore incurred by it
with respect thereto.

Section 2.02. The Township acknowledges that it has complete and satisfactory
information with respect to the 2008 Improvements and with respect to the estimated cost of
construction of the 2008 Improvements. To the extent that the proceeds of the 2008 Note are
insufficient to pay the cost of the 2008 Iimprovements, as it may be modified with the prior
approval of the Township, the Township will either provide funds to pay such costs or assist the
Authority in obfaining such funds through supplemental financing.

ARTICLE 111
AMENDMENTS TO ORIGINAL LEASE

Section 3.01. The Original Lease is hereby amended as set forth below in this Article.
Unless otherwise indicated herein, the previous amendments to the Original Lease shall remain
in effect.

Section 3.02. The terms defined in the recitals hereto are hereby added as definitions to
Article [ of the Original Lease.

Section 3.03. Section 2.04 is hereby amended so that section shall hereafter read in full
as follows:

A. The amount to the credit of the Sewer Revenue Account shall be applied
by the Township for the payment of the expenses and operation, maintenance and repair of the
Sewer System and the making of all ordinary improvements and additions to such System, and




the payment of administration expenses of the Authority. The Township agrees that it will not
make any withdrawal from the Sewer Revenue Account except for the purposes and in the
manner provided in this Section.

B. As long as the 2008 Note is outstanding, the Township shall pay to the
Authority, in addition to the amounts due under the 1998 Note, as additional rentals (“Rentals™)
for use of the Sewer System, the following: (i) on the 25th day of each month beginning in
January, 2009, an amount cqual to the debt service on the Note becoming due on each such date,
but not exceeding in the aggregale in any calendar year the amount specified as the maximum for
such year as set forth on Schedule A attached hereto, which is based upon debt service becoming
due on the Note at its maximum rate of 15% per annum; and (ii) promptly upon request by
DVRFA from time to time, and to the extent the revenues of the Authority are insufficient for
such purpose, all amounts becoming due by the Authority to DVRFA under the 2008 Loan
Agreement, all as specified in bills from DVRYA, copies of which will be promptly sent by the
Authority to the Township.

C. The Township shall no longer trans{er annually, after receipt of the annual
financial statements of the Sewer Revenue Account and the annual financial statements of the
Authority for the preceding year, from the Sewer Revenue Account to the Township’s General
Fund, an amount equal to one-half of the excess of total revenue of the Sewer System over fotal
expenses of the operation of the Sewer System, including administrative costs and debt service.
Such excess revenue shall instead remain in the Sewer Opcratmg Account and shall be used to
fund the debt service of the 2008 Note.

D. The balance of the Capital Additions Fund, if any, created by the Third
Supplemental Lease shall be invested only as permitted by the Municipality Authorities Act, and
shall be used solely for any purpose related to the Sewer System.

Section 3.04. Section 2.16, as added by the Second Supplemental Lease and amended by
the Third Supplemental Lease, is hereby amended to read in full as follows:

The Township hereby covenants and agrees that it will (i} include in 1ts budget for
each year the amounts payable in respect of its rental obligations under this Lease, as
supplemented by the Fourth Supplemental Lease, and any subsequent Supplemental Lease, (ii)
appropriate such amounts, from its general or other available revenues, to such payments, and
(iii) duly and punctually pay, or cause to be paid, to the Authority or its assignee, from any of its
revenues or funds, amounts due from it under the Lease, as so supplemented, at the times, in the
manner, and according to the true intent and meaning thereof. For such budgeting, appropriation
and payment, the Township hereby pledges its full faith, credit and taxing power. This covenant
shall be specifically enforceable.

Section 3.05. Section 4.01 is hereby amended so that it will read in full as follows:

In the event that the Township shall fail to pay when due any of the Rentals
provided for in Section 2.04 hereof, or shall fail to comply with any other of its covenants or
agreements in this Contract and Lease, as the same has been supplemented and amended, for a




period of sixty (60) days after written notice from the Authority or its attorney, the Authority or
its attorney may without further notice terminate this Contract and Lease, as so supplemented
and amended, and take possession of the Sewer System and each and every part thereof. In the
event that the Authority shall be entitled to terminate this Contract and Lease, as so
supplemented and amended, upon default of the Township as aforesaid, any (rustee appointed by
the holders of the Note or other obligations of the Authority and pursuant to the Municipal
Anihorities Act of 1945, or any receiver appointed pursuant to said Act, may as the attorney-in-
fact of the Authority exercise all its rights to terminate this Contract and Lease as above provided
and may take possession of the Sewer System. In the event that this Contract and Lease shall be
terminated as above provided, the Township shall surrender all its books and records relating to
the Sewer System and all moneys held in the Sewer Revenue Account to whomever shall take
possession of the Sewer System.

Section 3.06. Section 4.02 is hereby amended so that it will read in full as follows:

The Township shall furnish to the Authority (a) on or before May 31 of each year
during the term of this Contract and Lease, as supplemented and amended, commencing May 31,
2009, an operating statement for the Sewer System for the preceding Fiscal Year. Such
statements shall be in such form as may be reasonably required by the Authority, showing,
among other things, sewer rents and other charges (including sewer connection charges)
collected; sewer rents and other charges (including sewer connection charges) due and unpaid;
the amounts paid to the Authorily as Rentals under Section 2.04; the amount retained as working
capital; the amounts transferred to the Capital Additions Fund; the amount of assessments, if any,
made; the amounts, if any, paid to the Authority representing assessments and the amount of
assessments due and unpaid. '

The annual operating statements shall be prepared and certified by an independent
certified public accountant satisfactory to the Authority. Such statements shall be accompanied
by a certificate of such accountant stating whether in performing its audit, the accountant has
become aware of any breach by the Township of any of the provisions of this Contract and
Lease, as supplemented and amended, specifying the nature of the breach.

The Township shall furnish or cause to be furnished to the Authority and DVRIFA
on or before June 15 of each year commencing Jane 15, 2009, a copy of said operating statement
and report for the preceding Fiscal Year and, in addition, the following (1) a copy of the
complete financial statement of the Township for the preceding fiscal year; and (2) a copy of the
budget of the Township for the current fiscal year.

Section 3.07. Section 4.06 which was added by the Second Supplemental Lease and
amended by the Third Supplemental Lease at the end of Article IV of the Original Lease 1s
hereby amended to read in full as follows:

As long as the 2008 Note is outstanding, the Township shall deliver to DVRFA,
as soon as available and in any event within 120 days after the end of each fiscal year, audited
{inancial statements of the Township or the Annual Audit and Financial Report submitted to the
Department of Community and Economic Development of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.




ZS!/K

The treasurer of the Township shall, at the reasonable request of the DVRIA or the DVRT'A’s
trustee, discuss its financial condition and provide the DVRI'A with any information or
documents necessary for the credit enhancement, remarketing or rating of the DVRFA’s
outstanding bonds.

Section 3.08. Section 5.01 is amended to change the termination date of the Lease to
June 25, 2032.

ARTICLE IV
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 4.01. This Fourth Supplemental Lease is executed and shall be considered as
supplemental to and amendatory of the Original lease, as heretofore supplemented and amended
by the Second and Third Supplemental Leases and shall form a part thereof, and the Original
Lease, as so supplemented and amended, is hereby ratified and confirmed.

Section 4.02. This Fourth Supplemental Lease may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which, when so executed and delivered, shall be an original; but such
counterparts shall together constitute one and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOT, the Authority and the Township have caused this Fourth
Supplemental Lease to be executed the day and year first above written.

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL
AUTHORITY
By:
Secretary Chairman
ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
By:
Secretary Chairman




14 Stwep, Kemer

AREA CODE 610 Q .
692-7171

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHCRITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 18380-6159%

July 6, 2009

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: June 2009 Monthly Report

Meter: Were read on a daily basis, not problems to report.

C.C. Collection: Received several calls from residents requests for sewer cap replacement. All
requests were taken care of. All pumping stations were visited on a daily basis.
No problems to report.

R.C. Collection: Pumping stations were visited on a dally basis. No problems to report.

Lochwood Plant: Routine maintenance was performed to the aerators.

Ridiey Creek Plant: Routine maintenance was performed. We pumped the contactor tank down
and cleaned the interior walls.

Alarms: 22 alarms for the month of June.

PA One Calls: 117 PA One Call's for the month of June.

fAdata\shared data\pubic works dept\monthly reports\2009 municipal\2009 munlicipat authority july 6.doc




1 Lor PO DRye.
AREA CODE G610 (;6 F({@f}/

692-7171
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAQLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

June 22, 2009

Jelf Beach, Project Manager
Worth & Company, Inc.
6263 Kellers Church Road
Pipersville, PA 18947

Re: SBR Tanlk Walls
Dear Jeff:

The Municipal Authority is in receipt of a June 23, 2009 letter from Pennoni Associates
that indicates that the SBR Tank Walls that have been erected have not been constructed
in accordance with American Concrete Institute standards as required by Section 03480
of the Contract Documents.

This letter shall be construed as “Notice” as defined in Section E of the General
Conditions of Worth’s failure fo perform work in accordance with Section 01001,
Subsection 1.5A of the Contract Documents. Pursuant to this Subsection Worth is hereby
directed to remiove the defective SBR Tank Walls and replace them with SBR Tank
Walls meeting the requiiements set forth in Section 03480 of the Contract Documents.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@eastgoshen.org if you
have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerel Y,

-

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Townshtp Manager

Enclosures

Cc:  Municipal Authority
Evan Andrews, PE
Scott Towler, PE
Mark Falcone, Dutchland

FiaData\Shared DataiPublic Works DeptiBids\RCS TP 2007 General Mechanical\Letler to Worlh re SBR walls 062409.doc




PENNONI ASSOCLATES INC.
CONSULTIVG ENGINEERS

June 23, 2009

EGMA 0707.06

Mr, Jeffery Beach

Worth and Company, Inc.
6263 Kellers Church Road
Pipersville, PA 18947

RE: Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade and Expansion
SBR Tank Cracking

Dear Mr. Beach,

We have reviewed information provided by your subcontractor, Dutchland Inc., following the
discovery of leaks in the SBR tank walls on May 6, 2009. This information was provided in
the form of emails, letters and direct discussions with Dutchland (May 11, 2009 through June
18,2009). We have not been convinced ACI 350-06 has been met due to the following items:

1. Calculations supporting ACI 350-06 section 10.6.6 have been removed without
explanation.

2. ACI 350-06 section 10.6.3 requires flexural tension reinforcement to be “well”
distributed. The cross section submitied by Dutchland indicates 80% of the flexural
tension reinforcement is provided within the middle 25% of the 29” section.

3. The environmental durability factor (Sd) does not follow ACI 350-06 section 9.2.6.
Using the code prescribed Sd factor would result in a greater amount of
reinforcement than provided. Email communications between Dutchland and an ACI
committee member have been provided to support a lower Sd factor but this
background discussion and opinion does not modify or change current code
requirements. Please refer to page 1 of ACI 350-06 regarding background details or

suggestions.
4. Itis our opinion that ACI 350-06 section 10.6.4 has not been met due to items noted
above.

Some other observations include:
5. The moment calculation for the wall does not account for the 24° span with a 23
fluid height. This would increase the moment slightly.

6. None of the calculations in the original submittal include the #4 reinforcing bars
outside the stem as flexural tension reinforcement. The new calculations by
- Dutchland now include these bars to help justify conformance with ACI 350-06,

7. A previous Pennoni Associates’ project in 2008 where Dutchland provided a

One Drexel Plaza = 3001 Market Street » Philadelphia, PA 19104-2897 = Tel: 2154227=3000 = Fax: 2152223588

TANAAAY ENAANT o

?

'Ng))




EGMA 0707.06 June 23, 2009 Page 2
Jeff Beach RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

designed and fabricated precast tank of similar size and height was detailed with #5
bars with a 10 spacing in the flange. This represents an increase of approximately
86% in the reinforcement between this project and the current project. There are no
problems with cracking on this project.

‘We have not received any explanation for the cracks observed in the field from Dutchland. It
is our professional opinion that the calculations do not meet the requirements of ACI 350-06.
The reduced amount of reinforcement and lack of distribution of reinforcement has resulted
in cracking in the flexural zone of the wall panels and caused the leaks observed during the

required hydrostatic testing.

It is the Township’s position that since it is the Authority’s Engineer’s opinion that the SBR
calculations do not meet the requirements of ACI 350-06, the wall panels should be repaired
and sealed and that the warrantee on the SBR tanks should be extended to 20 vears.

Very truly yours,

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

/-

Evan R. Andrews, P .E.
Authority Engineer

ce; Mark Falcone, Dutchland
Rick Smith, East Goshen
Mark Miller, East Goshen
Scott Towler, Artesian
Dave Evans, Brickhouse
Frank Ciufo, Pennoni
J. March, Pennoni
P. Schram, Pennoni

P \Projects\EGMANO707 SBR Const\Docs\CorrespondancelLir J Beach 2009-06-23 SBR. doc

7,% %




l, COrREFoRENE
o

AREA CODE 610
892-7171 \

o
L

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA §9380-61929

June 22, 2009

Jeff Beach, Project Manager
Worth & Company, Inc.
6263 Kellers Church Road
Pipersville, PA 18947

Re: SBR Tank Walls

Dear leff:

At their meeting on June 18, 2009 the Authority considered a recommendation from me,
based on a conversation with Mary Ann Stolfus at Dutchland, that Dutchland be
permitted to proceed with the previously agreed upon repairs to the SBR tank walls with
the condition that the length of the warranty period would be deferred until after the
engineers for Pennoni and Dutchland have completed their respective reviews of the
plans for the walls, The recommendation was that if both engineers agreed that the walls
did not meet ACI specifications then the warranty period would be extended for 20 years.
If they both agreed that the walls met ACT specifications then the warranty period would
be the 10 years set forth the specifications. If they were unable to reach a consensus then
the two engineers would select a third engineer who would decide the matter.

It was the consensus of the Authority that they would prefer to wait until such time a
Pennoni has completed their review. They noted that remediation may be required if the
walls to not meet spec.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@@eastgoshen.org if you
have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely, | 7 _
le Sn

Louis F. Smith, [r.
Townshtp Manager

Ce:  Evan Andrews, PE
Scott Towler, PE
Mary Ann Stolfus

FaData\Shared DawiPublic Works DeplBids\RCSTP 2007'General Mechanical\Lir. to Worth Tor Additional costs blower 2
{131209.due




1. C WS Y2

AREA CODE 610 Q,/
692-7171 oo
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY ! () 6
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLS PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 189380-5198

July 7, 2009

Jeff Beach, Project Manager
Worth & Company, Inc.
6263 Kellers Church Road
Pipersville, PA 18947

Re: SBR Tank Walls
Dear Jefl:

At their meeting on July 2, 2009 the Municipal Authority agreed to the following
methodology to resolve the issue with the SBR Tank Walls

1. Dutchland will forward to Perry Schram, Pennoni’s Siructural Engineer, the
information that was sent to Steve Close of Jorgensen & Close Associates, so
everyone has the same data.

2. Penmoni’s Structural Engineer will meet with Dutchland’s in house engineer next
week and review the calculations face to face. Dutchland would be willing to
travel to Pennom’s State College office if required, and will make Steve Close -
available by phone if need be.

3. If Pennont’s Structural Engineer concludes, based upon new information, that the
SBR tank walls comply with ACT 350, then the tank will be deemed acceptable to
the Authority.

4. If Pennoni’s Structural Engineers does not change his original conclusion, a third
party engineering firm (mutually agreed upon by Dutchland and Pennoni) will
review the aforementioned data and verify if the design meets ACT 350 standards.

Dutchland can begin making repairs to the cracks in the SBR tank walls, at their own
risk. '

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@eastgoshen.org if you
have any questions or need additional information,

Sincerely,

/ZLU/Q_Q’M/;)‘

Tows F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

Cc: Evan Andrews, PE
Scott Towler, PE
Mary Ann Stoltzfus

F AData\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Bids\RCSTP 2007\General Mechanical\Ltr. to Worth for Additional costs blower 2
051209.doc




AREA CODE 610
692-7171

www.eastgoshen.orQ BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

June 25, 2009

Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Mr. John Mummert has submitted
a Zoning Hearing Board application requesting a Zoning Variance for his property
located at 1417 Center Street, West Chester PA, 19380. The applicant proposes to
construct an addition to the rear of his home and cannot meet the 30-foot rear yard
setback requirement. The applicant is seeking relief from §240-10.G in order to

construct a 12’ X 27’ home addition.
Pursuant to Township policy, property owners and residents within 1000 feet of

the subject property are notified of Zoning Variance applications.

The meeting dates and times when this application will be discussed are outlined
below.

July 1, 2009 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7 pm, formal meeting @ 7:30
pm)

July 7, 2009 - Board of Supervisors meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting @
8:00 pm)
July 23, 2009 - Zoning Hearing Board (meeting @ 7:30 pm) (Zoning Hearing)

All meetings are held at the Township Building and are open to the public. The
plans are available for review during normal business hours. Please give me a call at

610-692-7171 or email me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have any questions or
need additional information.

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc:  All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions
Ross Unruh, Esq. Zoning Hearing Board Solicitor

F\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-6F\53-6f-20 (1417 Center)\Zoning Variance 200941000 foot notification
letter ZV 062509.doc




AREA CODE 610
692-7171

v sestgosnen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

June 19, 2009

Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that East Goshen Township has
been notified that the Christ Memorial Church at 89 Line Road in Willistown
Township has applied for relief from the Zoning Ordinance. The Willistown
Township Zoning Hearing Board will hear the application on June 24, 2009.

Pursuant to East Goshen Township policy, property owners and residents
within 1000 feet of the subject property are informed of these applications. |
have copied the notice on the back of this letter for your information and use. For
more information contact Willistown Township at 610-647-5300.

Tl il

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc:  All East Goshen Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions
Hugh J. Murray, Sr., Township Manager, Willistown Township

F:AData\Shared DataWillistown\Christ Church ZHB App 061209.doc




AREA CODE 610
692-7171

wveasigashen o BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BEAST GOSHEN TOVWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

June 15, 2009

Bear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that T-Mobile Northeast LLC has
submitted a Zoning Variance application requesting relief from several sections of the
Zoning Ordinance. T-Mobile proposes to install a telecommunications facility on top of a
utility pole within the road right of way on the west side of North Chester Rd. just north of
the Boot Rd. and North Chester Road intersection. The proposed utility pole location is
adjacent to the New Kent Apartments property, 1218 Rexton Rd., West Chester, PA

19380, TPN: 53-4-76.
Pursuant to Township policy, property owners and residents within 1000 feet of

the subject property are notified of Zoning Variance applications.

The meeting dates and times when this application will be discussed are outlined
below.

July 1, 2009 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7 pm, formal meeting @ 7:30
pmy)

July 7, 2009 - Board of Supervisors meeting (workshop at 7 pm, formal meeting @ 8:00
pm)

July 23, 2009 - Zoning -Hearing Board (Zoning Hearing, Begins at 7:30 PM)

All meetings are held at the Township Administration Building and are open to
the public. The plans are available for review during normal business hours. Please
give me a call at 610-692-7171 or email me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have
any guestions or need additional information.

Sinc;;[y, LQ (‘/L—/\“

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc:  All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions

F:AData\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-76 (New Kent Apts.)\T Mobile Site_Variance_2009\1000 foot
notification letter ZV 061509.doc




